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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Perumal, Vilasini <Vilasini.Perumal@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 4:15 PM
To: assignments; Admin A
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila; Chu, Hui Yen
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED 

VEHICLE SCV6318T AND SMK5277Z ON 21.03.2023
Attachments: 2nd PRS (reject).pdf; TP GIA_SMK5277Z.pdf; aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SCV6318T AND SMK5277Z ON 
21.03.2023

Hi LKK, 
 
Kindly assist with attached PRI request. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Vilasini Perumal 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 68307871 
vilasini.perumal@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 3:46 PM 
To: Perumal, Vilasini <Vilasini.Perumal@aig.com> 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila <Yussyuhaila.Amran@aig.com>; 
Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SCV6318T AND 
SMK5277Z ON 21.03.2023 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to your email of even date.  

  

Please find enclosed our 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your necessary action.   

 

Best Regards,  

Sharon 

For and on behalf of Ms Hue Jiapei 

KSCGP Juris LLP 
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133 New Bridge Road 

#17-03 Chinatown Point 

Singapore 059413 

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0985 / Fax: 6538 3708 

Email: motorclaims@kscgp.com 

  

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability 
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal 
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this 
message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-
mails are susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the 
information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not 
guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of 
viruses, interceptions or interference. 

 

From: Perumal, Vilasini <Vilasini.Perumal@aig.com> 
Sent: 21 March 2023 15:21 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com> 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila <Yussyuhaila.Amran@aig.com>; 
Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SCV6318T AND SMK5277Z ON 
21.03.2023  
  

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the 
attachment.  
 

这是安全加密信息。如要阅读此信息，请开启附件。 
 
นีÉคอืการรกัษาความปลอดภยัขอ้ความทีÉเขา้รหสัลบั เพืÉออ่านมนัใหเ้ปิดไฟลท์ีÉแนบมา  
 

이것은 안전하고 암호화된 메시지입니다. 그것을 읽으려면 

첨부 파일을 엽니다. 
 
Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, 
membuka attachment. 
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Email này đã được mã hóa, để đọc nội dung vui lòng mở tập tin 
đính kèm và làm theo hướng dẫn. 

Click here by 2023-03-28 07:21 UTC to read your message.  
After that, open the attachment.  

More Info 

 

 

Disclaimer:  This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of 
the addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply 
delete it.  

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2022 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights 
reserved.  
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


